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Addendum No. 1 
 

TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES 
155 F ROAD 

LOXAHATCHEE, FLORIDA 33470 
 
October 22, 2015 
 
 
Bid No. 2015-002     
GRAVEL ROAD GRADING AND OTHER ROAD SERVICES                     
 

            The Town Manager has directed that Addendum #1 be issued to address inquiries, suggestions or 
requests concerning interpretation, clarification or additional information submitted by potential 
Respondents written questions.  

 
Pursuant to Section 1.5 Request for Additional Information/Clarification (Bid Packet page IP- 2 ) 
of the Gravel Road Grading, Mowing, and Vegetative Removal Services Bid No. 2015-002, the Town 
deems it necessary to issue responses to inquiries and any other corrections or amendments in 
written addenda.  
 
Proposers should not rely on any representations, statements or explanations other than those made 
in this Bid Proposal or in any written addendum to this Bid Proposal. Where there appears to be 
conflict between the Bid Proposal and any addenda issued, the last addendum issued shall prevail.  
Any dispute regarding the timeliness of a submittal shall be resolved against the proposer. 
 

 
Question #1: On Page BF-2 Monthly Gravel road Grading and watering, Quantity 1, it requests a LS 

price.  Our Question is, is the city requesting a LS price for all 24.54 Miles of roadway, 
or just the north section?  If it is just for the north section, can you please provide a 
total number of miles to be graded? 
 
Response:  The Town is requesting bids for both the north and south sections 
as shown on BF-2.  The total mileage for both sections is 24.582 miles.  Exhibit 
A shows all the streets and mileage for each street.  The Town has not 
calculated the mileage for each section.  

 
Question #2: Page BF-2: What are the total estimated number of call outs / mobilizations that well 

be recommended by the Town? 
 
 Response:  The Contractor shall determine the number of mobilizations 

required to grade and water each street once per month.   
 
Question #3: Page BF-2: What will the water source be i.e. fire hydrant, pond etc.? 

 
Response: The canals that are adjacent to the letter roads. 
 
 

Question #4: Page BF-2: Will the Town furnish a fire hydrant meter and back flow device to collect 
water? 
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 Response:   The Town does not own any water mains; consult with Palm Beach 

County Water Utilities Department.    
 
 
 
Question #5: Page BF-2: What is the current rate charges to Town contractors for water collected 

from a fire hydrant? 
 
 Response:  Addressed above. 
 
Question #6: Page BF-3: What is the high requirement of all tree limbs to be?  Standard FDOT 

height is 18’. 
 
 Response:  Height requirement is 18’. 
 
Question #7: Page BF-3: What are the standard limb diameters covered in this bid? 
 
 Response:  The Town makes no representation of the tree limb diameters.  The 

Contractor shall review the site to determine this.   
 
Question #8: Page BF-3: What will the largest diameter of limb / tree removal be? 
 
 Response:  Addressed above. 
 
Question #9: Page BF-3: Will the Town provide a dump location for all mulch generated from the 

trimming or will the contractor be required to dispose of at landfill? 
 
 Response:  Addressed in Tree Trimming, Mulching or Removal Services (Phase 

II) on Page GS-2.  
 
Question #10: Page BF-4: What are the estimated number of acres to be mowed?  
 
 Response:  The Town makes no representation on the number of acres to be 

mowed. 
 
Question #11: Page BF-4: Will litter removal need to be included in the per acre price or a separate 

line item?   
 
 Response:  Litter removal shall be included in Item No. 3 on Page BF-4. 
 
Question #12: Page BF-4: What is the total acres of slope mowing? 
  
 Response:  No slope mowing is included in Item No. 3 on Page BF-4.  
 
Question #13: Page BF-4: What are the total acres of hand mowing and or weed eating? 
 
 Response:  No representation is made for this. 
 
Question #14: Page BF-6: What is the total SQFT of Speed hump thermoplastic? 
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 Response:  Speed hump thermoplastic shall be in accordance with Exhibit D.  
Bidder shall determine the SQFT if required. 

 
Question #15: Page BF-6: Is the Town looking to paint the entire Speed hump or just the indicator 

lines leading up to? 
 
 Response:  The hump will not be painted.  Thermoplastic shall be in 

accordance with Exhibit D.  
 
Question #16: Page BF-6: What is the color of the Speed hump and lines (I’m assuming yellow and 

white), but there is a cost difference for dyed colors. 
 
 Response:  The speed hump approach pavement markings shall be 12” solid 

white.  No lines are included with the speed hump approach pavement marking 
on Exhibit D.  

 
Question #17: Page BF-6: Is there a Mill thickness the Town is looking to achieve with the 

thermoplastic? 
 
 Response:  In accordance with FDOT Specifications. 
 
Question #18: Page BF-6: Will reflective glass be required or straight paint? 
 
 Response:  No paint is included on Page BF-6.   
 
Question #19: Page BF-7: Will the Town supply the new signs and materials for installation or will be 

contractor be responsible to supply? 
 
 Response:  All materials on Page BF-7 shall be provided by the Town as shown 

on Traffic Sign Installation, Repair, Replacement (Phase VI) on Page GS-3. 
 
Question #20: Page BF-7: Is the Town requiring stainless hardware or zinc coated? 
 
 Response:  Addressed above.  The Town will determine the hardware type.  
 
Question #21: Page BF-7: Will all signage need to be concreted in place? 
 
 Response:  No concrete is specified for signs, as shown in Exhibit E. 
 
Question #22: Page BF-7: Are all the signs on the ground or accessible by traditional methods or will 

a bucket truck be needed? 
 
 Response:  All signs shall be on posts as listed on Page BF-7. 
 
Question #23: What is the Town’s total annual budget for these services?  Will the award be based 

off a total award value or per section? 
 
 Response:  The Town makes no representation about annual budget for this 

bid.  Bids will be evaluated based on Section 2.4 Evaluation Criteria on Page IP-
4.  Award will be in accordance with Section 5.0 Contract Award on Page IP-7. 
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Question #24: Who are providing these services currently and how often? 
 
 Response:  The Loxahatchee Groves Water Control District is currently 

providing some of these services.  Bidder shall contact the Water Control 
District for any information regarding frequency of services. 

 
Question #25:  Are all the roads current and maintained or will there be level 3 FDOT preparation 

needed to reshape then maintain.   
 
 Response:  Addressed above. 
 
Question #26: Can the Town please provide the last contract pricing documents with values for all 

items? 
 
 Response:  Please refer to the attached PDF for values. 
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5 
Vendor Road Grading – 

Per Mile Unit 
Cost 

Base rock/57 mix – 
Per Ton Unit Cost 

Base rock/1” Minus -  
Per Ton Unit Cost 

 
Mowing 

Veg. Removal- 
Per Cu. Yard 

Veg. Dumping Fees– 
Per Cu. Yard 
 

Road  Repairs- 
Hourly Rate 

Emergency Call  
Outs- 
Hourly Rate 

Sirdar Trucking, Inc. $183.00 $17.30 $17.30 $45.00 $16.00 $18.00 $190.00 $245.00 

Rio Bak $300.00 $14.25 $11.05 $80.00 $275.00 $7.50 $295.00 $375.00 

WBI Contracting - - - - $48.00 $17.00 $235.00 $209.00 

C & C Loader $157.00 $27.50 $27.50 $40.00 $3.50 $3.50 $350.00 $75.00 

LGWCD $110.00 $14.00 $12.00 $54.00 $50.00 $70.00 $50.00 $50.00 

         

         

         

         

         

         

 


